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Mr. C. Randy Hutchinson i

Vice President, Operations GGNS )
Entergy Operations, Inc.
Post Office Box 756
Port Gibson, Mississippi 39150

Dear Mr. Hutchinson:

Sub1ECT: TRANSMITTAL OF THE NRC SAFETY EVALUATION FOR THE BWR OWNERS' GROUP
RESPONSE TO GENERIC LETTER 89-19, " REQUEST FOR ACTION RELATED T0
iF. SOLUTION OF UNRESOLVED SAFETY ISSUE A-47 ' SAFETY IMPLICATION OF
C00 TROL SYSTEMS IN LWR NUCLEAR POWER PLANiS' PURSUANT T0 10 CFR
50.b4(f)," AND THE CLOSE0VT OF TfilS ISSUE - GRAND GULF NUCLEAR
STAiION (TAC NO. M74946)

Enclosed is the NRC Safety Evaluation (SE) addressing the BWR Owners' Group
(BWROG) response, dated April 2, 1990, to the above subject. Based on the
staff's review of the response and the cost / safety benefit analysis, the staff
has concluded that upgrading the existing automatic overfill protection
systems to achieve additional separation is not warranted. Your letter, dated
May 4,1990, stated that you had reviewed the BWROG report and verified the
generic aspects of the report are applicable to your facility.

Furthermore, your letter, dated May 4,1990, provided your plant-specific
response to the Generic Letter (GL) for your facility. The April 2, 1990,
report and your plant-specific response confirm that your plant already
provides a satisfactory design for the overfill protection and also has the
technical specifications, procedures, and training addressing all the GL
recommendations. Your confirmation provides an adequate basis to consider
NRR's review of your response complete. Further NRC review, if any, will be
performed by inspection or audit.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me at (301)
504-1307.

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY:
Paul W. O'Connor, Senior Project Manager

9406080252 940531 Project Directorate IV-1
PDR ADOCK 05000416 Division of Reactor Projects - III/IV
P PDR Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Docket No. 50-416

Mr. C. Randy Hutchinson
Vice President, Operations GGNS
Entergy Operations, Inc.
Post Office Box 756
Port Gibson, Mississippi 39150

Dear Mr. Hutchinson:

SUBJECT: TRANSMITTAL OF THE NRC SAFETY EVALUATION FOR THE BWR OWNERS' GROUP
RESPONSE TO GENERIC LETTER 89-19, " REQUEST FOR ACTION RELATED TO
RESOLUTION OF UNRESOLVED SAFETY ISSUE A-47 ' SAFETY IMPLICATION OF
CONTROL SYSTEMS IN LWR NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS' PURSUANT TO 10 CFR
50.54(f)," AND THE CLOSE0VT OF THIS ISSUE - GRAND GULF NUCLEAR
STATION (TAC N0. M74946)

Enclosed is the NRC Safety Evaluation (SE) addressing the BWR Owners' Group
(BWROG) response, dated April 2, 1990, to the above subject. Based on the
staff's review of the response and the cost / safety benefit analysis, the staff
has concluded that upgrading the existing automatic overfill protection
systems to achieve additional separation is not warranted. Your letter, dated
May 4,1990, stated that you had reviewed the BWROG report and verified the
generic aspects of the report are applicable to your facility.

Furthermore, your letter, dated May 4,1990, provided your plant-specific
response to the Generic Letter (GL) for your facility. The April 2, 1993, '

report and your plant-specific response confirm that your plant already
,

provides a satisfactory design for the overfill protection and also has the !
technical specifications, procedures, and training addressing all the GL )
recommendations. Your confirmation provides an adequate basis to consider
NRR's review of your response complete. Further NRC review, if any, will be
performed by inspection or audit.

|

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me at (301)
504-1307.

Sincerely,

N

Paul W. O'Connor, Senior Project Manager 1. ,

Project Directorate IV-1 |~ .

Division of Reactor Projects - III/IV
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Mr. C. Randy Hutchinson
Entergy Operations, Inc. Grand Gulf Nuclear Station-

cc:

Mr. H. W-. Keiser, Exec. Vice President Mr. D. L. Pace
and Chief Operating Officer GGNS General Manager

Entergy Operations, Inc. Entergy Operations, Inc.
P. O. Box 31995 P. O. Box 756
Jackson, Mississippi 39286-1995 Port Gibson, Mississippi 39150

Robert B. McGehee, Esquire The Honorable William J. Guste, Jr.
Wise, Carter, Child & Caraway Attorney General
P. O. Box 651 Departunt of Justice
Jackson, Mississippi 39205 State of Louisiana

P. O. Box 94005
Nicholas S. Reynolds, Esquire Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9005
Winston & Strawn
1400 L Street, N.W. - 12th Floor Dr. F. E. Thompson, Jr.
Washington, D.C. 20005-3502 State Health Officer

State Board of Health
Mr. Sam Mabry, Director P. 0. Box 1700
Division of Solid Waste Management Jackson, Mississippi 39205
Mississippi Department of Natural

Resources Office of the Governor
P. O. Box 10385 State of Mississippi
Jackson, Mississippi 39209 Jackson, Mississippi 39201

President, Mike Moore, Attorney General
Claiborne County Board of Supervisors Frank Spencer, Asst. Attorney General
Port Gibson, Mississippi 39150 State of Mississippi

Post Office Box 22947
Regional Administrator, Region II Jackson, Mississippi 39225
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
101 Marietta St., Suite 2900 Mr. Jerrold G. Dewease

,

Atlanta, Georgia 30323 Vice President, Operations Support !
Entergy Operations, Inc. |

Mr. W-. W. Watson P.O. Box 31995
. !

Project Manager Jackson, Mississippi 39286-1995 j
Bechtel Power Corporation ,

P.O. Box 808, 4600 W. Main Mr. Michael J. Meisner |

Russellville, Arkansas 72801 Director, Nuclear Safety i

and Regulatory Affairs
!

Mr. K. G. Hess Entergy Operations, Inc. !
Bechtel Power Corporation P.O. Box 756
P. O. Box 2166 Port Gibson, Mississippi 39150
Houston, Texas 77252-2166

Mr. Rudolph H. Bernhard
Senior Resident Inspector
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Route 2, Box 399
Port Gibson, Mississippi 39150 .
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SAFETY EVALUATION BY THE OFFICE OF NUCLEAR REACTOR REGULATION

OF THE BWR OWNERS GROUP RESPONSE

IQ GENERIC LETTER 89-19

1. DISCUSSION

On September 20, 1989, the NRC staff (hereafter referred to as staff), issued
.

Generic Letter (GL) 89-19 regarding reactor vessel overfill protection. For
BWRs, GL 89-19 discusses modifications to prevent a potential core melt eventthat bypasses containment. The probability of core melt is very low, but the
potential consequences can be significant. As a result, GL 89-19 recommends
that all BWR plant designs provide automatic reactor vessel overfill
protection to mitigate main feedwater overfill events. The GL states that thedesign for the overfill protection system should be sufficiently separate from
the main feedwater (MFW) control system to ensure MFW pump trip on a high
water level signal in conjunction with a loss of power, loss of ventilation,
or fire in the control portion of the MFW control system.

One of the base documents supporting GL 89-19, is NUREG-1218, " Regulatory
Analysis for the Resolution of USI A-47," dated July 1989. Chapter 4 of
NUREG-1218 discusses possible General Electric BWR plant design changes. The
report communicates the NRC's recognition that the safety benefits gained by
providing additional reactor vessel water level redundancy and independence to
existing BWR overfill protection systems is not significant. The report also
states that modifying existing systems to provide additional channels is not a
viable alternative in consideration of the cost / benefit cost analysis.
However, of the three plants that do not have automatic overfill protection
capability, Oyster Creek is the only plant where modifications are warranted.
Subsequently, NRC approved the licensee's proposed design of automatic
overfill protection system as recommended in GL 89-19 to be installed at nextrefueling outage. The remaining two plants are Lacrosse and Big Rock Point
which are early vintage with low-power ratings and are located in low-density
population areas. The risk reduction for these two plants was estimated to be
insignificant and therefore, modifications are not warranted. Lacrosse hasbeen permanently shutdown. The staff also notes that Shoreham is permanently
shutdown and is, therefore, not subject to GL 89-19 proposed actions.

In response to GL 89-19 and NOREG-1218, the BWR Owners Group (BWROG) submitted
a report entitled "BWROG Response to NRC GL 89-19, "lprdware Change
Recommendations," dated April 2, 1990. The BWROG response was reviewed by
Idaho National Engineering Laboratory (INEL) under contract to the NRC. The
results of the INEL review are documented by " Technical Evaluation Report:
Review of the BWR Owners Group Response to Reactor Vessel Overfill Protection; ~~

(Generic Letter 89-19)," dated February 1991. The remainder of this SafetyEvaluation is the staff's findin
NUREG-1218, the BWROG response, gs and conclusions based on its review ofand the INEL Evaluation.
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2.0 FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS I

This safety evaluation report (SER) is applicable to Hillstone, Unit 1, and
the BWR plants identified in NUREG-1218, the BWROG report and the INEL
Technical Evaluation Report.

The staff reviewed the INEL Technical Evaluation Report (TER), the BWROG sub-
mittal, NUREG-1218 and BWR plant specific submittals. Based on this review,
the staff has concluded that it is highly unlikely that a loss of power event
or a fire would cause an overfill event by affecting the feedwater control
circuitry and defeating the overfill protection since the feedwater control is
an energize to actuate system (e.g. the isolation valve will close upon loss-
o f-power) . The staff will confirm in the reviews of all plants that it is
unlikely that any single event could disable overfill protection and the
feedwater isolation. Based on a comparison of the methodologies and the
numeric results obtained in these documents, the staff concurs with the con-
clusions and bases identified in the INEL TER. The staff also notes that
while the INEL evaluation includes no conclusion on bypass capability for the
1-out-of-l and 1-out-of-2 trip logic overfill protection systems, the existing
bypass capability is considered to be acceptable by the staff and is
unaffected by the resolution of USI A-47. The staff's findings are summarized
as follows with the understanding that the TER provides the technical basis
for the findings.

(1) Upgrading BWRs with existing automatic reactor vessel overfill
protection to the separation and independence criteria identified in
GL 89-19, is not warranted based on the cost / safety-benefit analysis.

(2) As stated in GL 89-19, the staff recommends the following items:
(a) that plant procedures and technical specifications, for all BWR
plants with reactor vessel overfill protection, include provisions to
periodically verify the operability of overfill protection and ensure
that automatic overfill protection is available to mitigate main
feedwater overfeed events during reactor power operation, and (b) that
all BWR plants reassess and modify, if needed, their operating
procedures and operator training to assure that operators can mitigate
reactor vessel overfill events that may occur via the condensate booster
pumps during reduced system pressure operation.

Principal Contributor: S. Rhow, HICB/DRCH
504-2826

Date: May 31,1994


